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Esthetics/Master Esthetics State Licensure Contact Information

MR=Meets Requirements YTBD=Yet to be determined
https://www.aboc.alabama.gov/exams/exam-requirements-fees
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLlicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://bcb.az.gov/apply/personal-license
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/cosmetology-forms
https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/forms pubs/index.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology/ApplicationsDocs
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Esthetician/Estetician-Licensing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/cosmoexam/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/barber-cosmetology-and-personal-grooming
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/cosmetology/
https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-esthetician-and-esthetics-instructor
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/application publications/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Esthetics.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/lowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences
https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/Cosmetology.htm
https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/License-Requirements.aspx
http://www.lsbc.louisiana.gov/faq ind license info.aspx
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing/licensing
https://www.dlIr.state.md.us/license/cos/cosreq.shtml
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetology

https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/practitioners/

https://www.msbc.ms.gov/licensing-requirements/

https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar-forms.asp

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/barber-and-cosmetologists/license-information/esthetician

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Cosmetology-and-Esthetics.aspx

https://www.nvcosmo.com/applications

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics

https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos

https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/barbers-and-cosmetologists-overview,

https://dos.ny.gov/esthetics

https://www.ncbold.com/license/30641

https://www.ndcosmetology.com/

https://cos.ohio.gov/getting-licensed

https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/Licensing & Fee Information/index.html

https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/board-cosmetology-esthetician-license.aspx

https://www.dos.pa.gov/Professionallicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx

https://pr.pcshg.com/?page=cosmetologyandbarber,1applywiththeuprofessionalcredentialserv

https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225

https://llr.sc.gov/cosmo/

https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/forms.aspx

https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo.html

https://www.tdIr.texas.gov/cosmet/individuals/apply-esthetician-manicurist.htm

https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmetology/apply-for-a-license/esthetician/

https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/forms-instructions/

https://dlca.vi.gov/ new/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/

https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber

https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/get cosmetologist.html

https://www.wvbbc.com/

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Aesthetician/Default.aspx

https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/applications-forms
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